
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 9:34:38 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619646763 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking# 770619646763 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
Mindy Wilcox, P!mmhg Mgr 

C>ty of Planrnng [}v 

l~~GLE\NOOD. CA 9030'! 

Shipment Facts 
Our records •ndicate trwt the 

Tracking number: 

Status: 

Reference: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery locatkm: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Specia! handling/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Delivered 

has been deh:ered 

770619646763 

Deiiver-ed 06/04/2020 0933 

/-Jv1 Signed for 

D201704236.00 Task 92 

E.V\/ASH!NC?TC)f\j 

Diamond Bar. CA 

FedEx Priority 

FedEx® Box 

2 OD lb 

Denver VVeekday 

61412020 by 1030 am 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 9:33 am 
Attn:A!ina Murnns, Assistant 

Air Q 

South Coast Air MGMT 

21865 

DIAMOMJ 81\R, CA 91765 

us 
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